

Scio Library Board Minutes
Monday, November 19, 2018
7:00 PM

Members:

x	Beth Blumenstein - 2019	x	Carolyn Borchard - 2018	x	Janice Conover - 2019
	Jennifer James - 2020	x	LaVonne Murray		Vacant Position

Others:

x	Wendy Greenwald (Friends of the Library)
---	--

Agenda Items	Discussion	Action
October Minutes	Minutes from the October meeting were read aloud but not formally typed.	Beth will type up the minutes for a formal vote at the next meeting.
Friends of the Library Report	Wendy presented the report: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • The Sheepskin Revue is scheduled for December 8, and the Friends will be holding a bake sale there. • They are currently looking at a couple of grants for the Summer Reading Program and eBooks. • They may not be holding a wine/auction benefit, but do something different this year. 	
Librarian's Report	LaVonne presented the report: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • There is nothing new to report with Overdrive, the LSTA grant, or the new shelving. • The art show was well attended. There will be no spring show this year. • The Thanksgiving story time was well attended. • The Christmas story time will be based on the <i>Little Blue Truck</i>. • New chairs have been ordered for the computers. • There will be a gingerbread house decorating contest in December. 	
Offices	We currently still have one position vacant.	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • LaVonne will ask Ginger if she wants to post this position. • We can keep asking people if they are interested.
Old Business	Early Literacy Program: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • There is no new information to share about this. 	
New Business	Coordinating with the schools: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • The meeting with teachers will most likely be 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Ginger is currently working with Mr. Zedwick (the

	<p>set for later in January. This will be an opportunity for us to hear from the teachers about how we can enhance their programs and work with them.</p> <p>Day Care:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • If the attendance for storytime is not at the level needed, then LaVonne will start reaching out to day care providers. 	<p>elementary school principal) on this.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • If you know any day care providers, send their contact information to LaVonne.
Next Meeting	The next meeting is scheduled for Monday, January 21 at 7 PM.	